
TCEQ Interoffice Memorandum 

 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
 

TO:  Office of the Chief Clerk 
  Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
 
THRU:  Chris Kozlowski, Team Leader 
  Water Rights Permitting Team 
 
FROM: Natalia Ponebshek, Project Manager 
  Water Rights Permitting Team 
 
DATE:  February 27, 2026 
 
SUBJECT: Edwin Mitschke and Helen Mitschke 

WRPERM 5791 
CN605129774, CN605129782, RN106584840 

 Application to Abandon a Portion of Water Use Permit No. 5791 
Texas Water Code § 5.122, Not Requiring Notice  
Unnamed Tributary of Nails Creek and Nails Creek, Brazos River Basin   
Lee County  

    
The application was received on February 6, 2026. The application was declared 
administratively complete and accepted for filing with the Office of the Chief Clerk 
February 27, 2026. No notice is required pursuant to Title 30 Texas Administrative 
Code § 295.175. 
 
No fees are applicable, and the application is sufficient for filing. 
 
 
_________________________ 
Natalia Ponebshek, Project Manager 
Water Rights Permitting Team 
Water Rights Permitting and Data Section 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OCC Mailed Notice Required    □YES  ☒NO 








